John Morgan (Sheriff's Office)

From: Ryan Welch <rwelch@howellford.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 5:54 PM

To: John Morgan (Sheriff's Office)

Subject: Quote for non Ecoboost PIUs

| You don't often get email from rwelch@howellford.com. Learn why this is important

")

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
Towhom it may concern:
Billy Howell Ford is bidding five (5) Police Interceptor Utility Vehicles for Hall County Sheriffs Office with
the following equipment:

-3.3L V6 Engine

-Black in Color

-Sync Bluetooth System
-Power Windows and Locks

VINs are:
1FM5K8AB9SGB37295
1FM5K8ABXSGB36575 ) '
1FM5K8AB3SGB37048 /"‘)‘/o Fi ;‘»’é /
1FM5K8AB3SGB36918 e C/V

o

1FM5K8AB4SGC33643 _—
$44,298.00 Each 5x= $221,490.00 Total

Thanks for the opportunity!

Ryan Welch

Commercial Account Manager
Billy Howell Ford
rwelch@howellford.com
706-982-2696-Cell
678-600-8053-Desk
678-600-8049-Fax



Your Commercial Veh

+ No job or upfit too BIG or too small, We can do the
. Specialized Upfits are MY SPECIALTIES!

. Commercial Vehicle Sales

. Commercial Vehicle Service

. Fleet Management

RYAN WELCH

Commercial Account Manager
Billy Howell Ford, howellford.com



John Morgan (Sheriff's Office)

= P
From: jamey@brannenmotors.com
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 12:50 PM
To: John Morgan (Sheriff's Office)
Subject: Brannen Motor Company
Attachments: Hall County 2025 specs and quote for Interceptor.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

‘Hey,
I've attached the info for you.

Thanks,
Jamey



2025 EXPLORER 4-DOOR
EXPLORER 4-DOOR "gfl AN NEN Moo C omp AN b

500A

VIN: 1FM5K8AB4SGB46678
Stock ID:

-

Exterior Color £ )
AGATE BLACK METALLIC A
Lot

ﬁﬁ,ﬁ o

Interior Color rd
ONYX INTERIOR

Hall County /
Total= $46,900.00

(Multiple Units In Stock Now)

Power & Handling

3.3L TI-VCT V6 ENGINE
10-SPEED AUTO TRANSMISSION

Exterior Features

- 18" H.D.STEEL WHEELS
- 255/60R18 A/S BSW

- POLICE TIRES

+ CLASS Ill HITCH RECEIVER

- DUAL EXHAUST SYSTEM

- DUAL POWER MIRRORS

- FULL SIZE 18" SPARE W/TPMS

- HEADLAMPS - AUTO, LED

- LOW/HIGH INCLUDES FRONT

- HOUSING (W/ LED WIG-WAG)

+ KEY LOCKS (DR/PASS/LFTGT)

- PRIVACY GLASS 2ND/3RD ROW

Interior Features

+ 35/30/35 SPLIT VINYL REAR

« A/IC W/AUTOMATIC CLIMATE

» CONTROL, DUAL ZONE

» BLACK VINYL FLOOR COVERING
» CERTIFIED SPEEDOMETER

= CLOTH BUCKET FRONT SEATS
= CONSOLE MOUNTING PLATE

= ENGINE HOUR / IDLE METER

» HTD SANITIZATION SOLUTION

» RED/WHITE TASK LIGHTING

+ PWR DR/PASS SEAT W/LUMBAR
SEATBACK INTRUSION PLATES
TILT/TELESCOPING STEERING
WHL W/ 4 CONFIGURABLE
LATCHING SWITCHES

e @ o o



UNIVERSAL TOP TRAY

Functional

AM/FM/MP3/BLUETOOTH & USB
COLUMN MOUNTED SHIFTER
ENGINE OIL COOLER
FULL-TIME ALL WHEEL DRIVE
SYSTEM
HEAVY DUTY SUSPENSION
HEAVY-DUTY 80-AMP BATTERY

= INTERIOR TRUNK/LIFTGATE

- RELEASE

» POLICE BRAKES: 4 WHL DISC

» W/ ABS & TRACTION CONTROL

* POWER STEERING W/EPAS

* REAR VIEW CAMERA

> TRANSMISSION OIL COOLER

+ TRANSMISSION-10-SPEED AUTO

Safety/Security

* 75 MPH REAR-CRASH TESTED

* ADVANCETRAC WITH RSC®

- AIRBAGS - FRONT AND SIDE
AIRBAGS - SAFETY CANOPY

» SOS POST CRASH ALERT SYS

» TIRE PRESSURE MONITOR SYS

Warranty

* 3 YR/36K MILE BUMPER-TO-

 BUMPER WARRANTY

- 5 YR/100K MILE POWERTRAIN

+ CARE EXTENDED SERVICE PLAN
(ZERO DEDUCTIBLE)

Options

= 2025 MODEL YEAR

- AGATE BLACK METALLIC

- EBONY CLOTH FRT/VINYL REAR
FM STEREO

» 3.3L TI-VCT V6 ENGINE

« 10-SPEED AUTO TRANSMISSION

« JOB #2 ORDER
FORD FLEET SPECIAL ADJUSTMENT
50 STATE EMISSIONS
FRONT LICENSE PLATE BRACKET
CLASS E 6001-7000 LBS.
EQUIPMENT GROUP 500A

* NET INVOICE FLEET OPTION (B4A)

- P255/60R18 A/S BSW TIRES

« 119 INCH WHEELBASE

* AUX CLIMATE CONTROL

+ CARGO DOME LAMP -RED/WHITE
POWER DOOR LOCKS

+ H8 AGM BATTERY

* COURTESY LAMP DISABLE

+ POLICE ENGINE IDLE FEATURE

« CLASS IV TRAILER TOW PACKAGE
AUTO START-STOP REMOVAL
POWER MIRROR/BLIND SPOT/HEATED

- KEYLESS ENTRY -4 FOBS

» TRI-ZONE ELEC TEMP CONTROL



» WIRING GRILL/LAMP/SIREN/SPKRS
» CONFIG AUDIO CTRLS LESS VOICE

« 18" BLACK-PAINTED STEEL WHEEL
* WHEEL HUB CAPS

+ PERIMETER ALERT

: FRONT HEADLMP HOUSING ONLY PKG
» REAR TAILLAMP HOUSING

« 8-WAY POWER PASSENGER SEAT

« CLOTH BUCKETS/VINYL REAR SEATS

> ONYXINTERIOR



AKINS FORD DODGE 220 W. MAY STREET WINDER GA 30680 L IPOTE #"g
CONTACT: JESSICA FARRIBA JFARRIBA@AKINSONLINE.COM (770)858-522}_//;-/"' A .
2025 FORD EXPLORER POLICE INTERCEPTOR UNI]‘_,/-“’/'
STANDARD EQUIPMENT - FULL SIZE SPARE, 18"X18 PAINTED BLACK STEEL WHEELS,CLIMATE CONTROL, DARK CAR, RED AND WHITE
DOME LAMP, FRONT CLOTH REAR VINYL SEATS, BLIND SPOT MONITORINES,KEY[ESS ENTRY - 4 KEY FOBS, POLICE ENGINE IDLE,
8" SCREEN, ANDROID AUTO-AND CARPLAY

Qty Code  Vehicle Options A Tota/ Code Vehicle Options B Total
99C/44U |3.0 L V6 ECOBOOST ENGINE 47,837.00 4/“"’ 0.00 ** |INTERIOR UPGRADE PACKAGE
998/44U |3.3L V6 DI ENGINE 44,909.00 o 0.00 1ST AND SCND ROW CARPET.
99W/44B|3.3L V6 DI HYBRID ENGINE - LATE AVAILABLE 45,958.00 0.00 REAR CLOTH, CENTER CONSOLE
0.00 18" ALUMINUM WHEELS
0.00 FLOOR MATS FRONT AND REAR
51T |DRIVERS SIDE SPOT LAMP LED -WHELEN 420.00 0.00 NOT AVAILABLE WITH ECOBOOST
51R |DRIVERS SIDE SPOT LAMP LED - UNITY 400.00 0.00 POWERTRAIN (99C/44U)
942 |DAYTIME RUNNING LIGHTS 50.00 0.00 *+ | TAILLAMP LIGHTING SOLUTION
FW [2ND ROW CLOTH SEATS 70.00 0.00 LED TAIL LAMP WIG WAG MODULE
60R |NOISE SUPPRESSION BONDS 100.00 0.00 LED LIGHTS ONLY
90D |BALLIS DOOR PANEL DRIVER ONLY LVL Il 1,590.00 0.00
S0E  |BALLIS DOOR PANEL DRIVER AND PASS LVL Il 3,170.00 0.00
16D [BADGE DELETE 0.00 0.00 ** |REAR LIGHTING SOLUTION
16P |REAR BUMPER STEP PAD 100.00 0.00 2 BACKLIT FLASHING LED LIGHTS
67U |ULTIMATE WIRING PACKAGE 640.00 0.00
63B |SIDE MARKER LED 340.00 0.00 ** |READY FOR THE ROAD PACKAGE
41H |ENGINE BLOCK HEATER 190.00 0.00 ALL IN COMPLETE LIGHT PACKAGE
47 |12.1 INTEGRATED COMPUTER SCREEN 3,700.00 0.00 ** |FRONT HEADLAMP LIGHTING SOLUTION
68G |REAR DOORS/WINDOWS INOPERABLE 80.00 0.00 WIG WAG FUNCTION
16C |FLOOR CARPET WITH MATS 150.00 0.00 2 RD/BL/WHTE LED SIDE WARNING
21L  |FRONT WARNING AUX LIGHTS 580.00 0.00 LIGHTS. PRE WIRE FOR GRILLE LED
43A |REAR AUXILIARY LIFTGATE LIGHTS 400.00 0.00 REGIONAL DELIVERY FEE:
63L |REAR QUARTER GLASS SIDE MARKER LIGHTS 580.00 0.00 REGION 1 120.00 0.00
96T |REAR SPOILER TRAFFIC WARNING LIGHTS 1,500.00 0.00 REGION 2 100.00 0.00
65U |INTERIOR UPGRADE PACKAGE 390.00 0.00 REGION 3 100.00 0.00
66B | TAIL LAMP LIGHTING SOLUTION 430.00 0.00 REGION 4 100.00 0.00
66C |REAR LIGHTING SOLUTION 460.00 0.00 REGION 5 80.00 0.00
67H |READY FOR THE ROAD PACKAGE 3,800.00 0.00 REGION 6 150.00 0.00
66A |FRONT HEADLAMP LIGHTING SOLUTION 900.00 0.00 REGION 7 150.00 0.00
76D |DEFLECTOR PLATE 340.00 0.00 REGION 8 175.00 0.00
92R  [2ND ROW SOLAR TINT. REAR PRIVACY GLASS 90.00 0.00 REGION 9 175.00 0.00
64E |18" PAINTED ALUMINUM WHEEL 500.00 0.00 REGION 10 245.00 0.00
REGION 11 245.00 0.00
REGION 12 245.00 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
_ PAINT COLORS : Base Vehicle $0.00
NO CHARGE PAINTS Total Vehicle Options A $0.00
UM  |AGATE BLACK DELIVERY $0.00
J5  |ICONIC SILVER TOTAL COST $0.00
¥Z |OXFORD WHITE
UJ  |STERLING GREY
LK |DARK BLUE
TN  [SILVER GREY MET
M7 |CARBONIZED GRAY
E4  |VERMILLION RED
LM  |ROYAL BLUE

Phone #
Address

PURCHASE ORDER #




